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February 3, 2011

John Reinstein, Legal Director

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street

Boston, MA 02110

Re: Your Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Reinstein:

This letter is in response to your public records request, dated January 13, 2011 and
received by this office on January 18, 2011, made pursuant to the Massachusetts Public Records
Law, G.L. c. 66, § 10. You requested copies of records held by the Office of the Attorney
General (AGO), specifically nine (9) categories of records related to our office’s issuance of
G.L.c. 271, § 17B administrative subpoenas.

As we discussed in our conversation earlier this week, we are currently in the process of
identifying and reviewing records that may be responsive to your request and subject to
disclosure under the public records law, G.L. ¢. 66, § 10 and G.L. c. 4, § 7, cl. 26. You will be
notified as soon as possible of the results of our efforts, and whether there is a cost associated
with producing responsive records that are not otherwise exempt from disclosure.

Very truly yours,
.

Lorraine A. G. Tarrow
Assistant Attorney General
General Counsel’s Office



